THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO CPPB COUNTY COURTHOUSE ERIN S. QUIROGA, MBA, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT 722 Moody (21% Street) ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
Fifth (5%) Floor, Purchasing
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

April 17, 2025

Honorable County Judge
And Commissioners’ Court
County Courthouse
Galveston, Texas

RE: Request to Issue Formal Solicitations — La Salle Park Renovations
Parks and Cultural Services

Gentlemen,

It is requested that the Commissioners’ Court grant authorization to issue formal solicitations for the following project on
behalf of the Parks and Cultural Services:

¢ Renovation of the concession and restroom building at La Salle Park
Your consideration in this matter will be greatly appreciated.
Respectfully subrry's:d,,
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Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
County of Galveston



Dickey, Tammy

From: Walker, Julie

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 11:10 AM
To: Crowder, Rufus

Cc: Dickey, Tammy

Subject: Permission to Solicit

Rufus,

We need to renovate the concession and restroom building at La Salle Park.

The first quote we received came in at over $50,000, so | would like to get this on Court to get permission to solicit this
project for ITB.

Thank you,

Julie

JULIE WALKER, CPRE
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WE OFFER ERCEPTIONHAL LIFE EXFERIENCES!




